Muthoora, Leela

From: Young, Alasdair <Alasdair.Young@HistoricEngland.org.uk>
Sent: 02 April 2015 13:17

To: Chivers, Jennifer

Cc: O'Doherty, Michelle; Planning

Subject: RE: Stone Buildings, Lincoln's Inn

Hello Jenn,

Further to the below, | have discussed the proposals again with Michelle this morning. It appears that there are
some discrepancies between the two documents issued by Derek Johnson on 9 March. The Roof Plan document
identifies an access system consistent with what was discussed on site (i.e. an anchor and cable/harness

system). However, the Materials and Workmanship Rev A document mentions the Versirail Freestanding safety
guardrails system (on p68) which was previously proposed but ruled out following our site visit. Although we have
now issued our authorisation for the application, this issue should be addressed and revisions submitted to remove
any reference to the rail system if your Council is minded to approve the scheme.

Best wishes,

Alasdair

Alasdair Young

Assistant Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
Development Management Team (London - City and East)

Historic England

1 Waterhouse Square, 138-142 Holborn, London, ECIN 2ST
Tel: 0207 973 3763

Mob: 07765 616919

Email: Alasdair.Young@historicengland.org.uk

Web: www.historicengland.org.uk

From: Young, Alasdair

Sent: 30 March 2015 17:29

To: jennifer.chivers@camden.gov.uk

Cc: Michelle.O'Doherty@camden.gov.uk; planning@camden.gov.uk; Horne, Tim
Subject: Stone Buildings, Lincoln's Inn

Dear Jenn,

Please see the attached comments and draft letter of authorisation regarding the current proposals for 1-11 Stone
Buildings.

Thanks,

Alasdair

Alasdair Young

Assistant Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
Development Management Team (London - City and East)

English Heritage

1 Waterhouse Square, 138-142 Holborn, London, ECIN 2ST
Tel: 0207 973 3763

Mob: 07765 616919

Email: Alasdair.Young@english-heritage.org.uk

Web: www.english-heritage.org.uk
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